## August 9, 2022

## Cotton Candy Quilt Guild Minutes

□ □ Our meeting was held at Macedonia City Center community room following our gathering in the parking lot to collect items for the yard sale. Lucy will take the items to Kathy's and we will gather the week before the sale there to organize. See below.

• **September Yard Sale:** There is a citywide yard sale in Broadview Heights on September 8,9,10. Do you have craft items you'd like to clear out of your house? We're going to set up some tables at Kathy's home and get rid of all the extra sewing/craft stuff we don't need. The proceeds for the sale of these items will go to our treasury for future guild use. We will gather at Kathy's home before the Broadview Heights Yard Sale to organize the items. Anyone able to volunteer their time at the sale is encouraged to do so.

> Please sign up to help our guild raise some money using this link: <u>https://signup.com/go/CxwAVML</u>

- Next Meeting: September 14.
  - Bring your completed Sashiko blocks
  - For the program we will be making a felted wool
    Christmas tree. There is a nominal fee of \$5 for this project.
- Treasure's report:
  - $_{\odot}$  Our treasury balance remains steady at \$1063.94

• Please remember to make your reservations for the fall retreat by calling 330-359-7996. The retreat is at The Inn at the Amish Door from Sept 18-22. We have a block of rooms

reserved. If you experience any problems ask for Erma Short at x608.

• Please be sure to confirm with Coti before September 1 that you will be attending the fall retreat.

• Perfect Potluck. Go to <u>https://www.perfectpotluck.com</u>. Use Voegtler and the passcode - 9147.

## • Programs and Events:

• **September**- Bring in your Sashiko block. Lucy has volunteered to piece the blocks together and Lynn will do the long arm quilting.

• We'll be making a Felt Christmas tree ornament at the September meeting. Lynn has the supplies, there will be a nominal fee of \$5. Please bring a long, sharp needle with a large eye and small scissors.

• Yard Sale Sept 8,9,10. 9am-4pm Broadview Heights. This will be a fundraiser for Cotton Candy Quilt Guild.

• **Retreat at the Inn at the Amish Door. Sept 18-22.** Room check-in is at 3pm but we can get into the meeting room early. Room checkout on the 22<sup>nd</sup> is at 10am. The meeting room will be available to us until 4pm on the 22<sup>nd</sup>.

• October- Crazy Tree Table Runner (originally scheduled for June)

• November- Quilt Smart project (Marilyn)

o December- Holiday Party at Mavis Winkle's

**Additional Program Note-** Remember to keep up with Hexi blocks! The next blocks are due in Oct & Dec. The finished quilts will be shown sometime in spring 2023

## Additional Dates to Note:

• Sew 4 Service: August 20 For more information and to volunteer go to <a href="https://signup.com/go/gQGShRA">https://signup.com/go/gQGShRA</a>

- Brushwood sewing days: October 22 & 23
- Sew day at Hudson Library: February 18, 9am-5pm

• **2022 UFO challenge:** January #1, February #2, March #7, April #9, May #6, June #10, July #2 (hmm, check with Coti on that). August #3, September #4.

• **Future Programs discussions:** Judy Phillips from Sew Déjà Vu would teach a Quilt Smart project for \$99 including the kit (pp) for either a wedding ring block or a sunflower wall hanging. Members in attendance decided that for now we'd like Marilyn to show the group how to do this method and we'll revisit Judy teaching at another time.

Minutes submitted 8.19.2022 - Lynn Marie Buckley